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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 18 April 2019 11:42 A\A

Jas Tan Siok Thiew

ANG Yvonne; TEO Kitty; KHONG Lynn; LKK Valuation

Dear Jas,

The market value of EU 2885 is $64K-$65K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

l-KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 I email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi tndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: grace <grace@lbs-auto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 9:48 AM
To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong

<cynthia.ong@ priorityservices.sg>; motorsurvey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; LKK Va luation <valuation @lkkauto.com>

Cc: admin <admin @lbs-auto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.anS@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com sg>; KHONG

Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; amy <amy@lbs-auto'com>; Noorafidah

<noorafidah@lbs-auto.com>; Jacelyn <jacelyn@lbs-auto.com>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - 59M0lJVB / EU288S/ DOA: 09.04.2019

Without Prejudice - Save As To Cost
Dear Sir/Madam,

please check Market Value and email back to ias.tan@axa.com.se cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours

Regards,

Grace Ong

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive

#01-07
Singapore 557323
tel: 5281 6690 I 62832866
fax: 6281 87 48
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Rebate Enquiry

to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicte

Page 1 of 1

Vehlcle Owner Particulars
Owner lDType:

Owner lD:

Vehlcle Detalls
Vehich No.i

Sintapore NRIC

0346)

EU2S8S

No

72Apt 20t9
8.tvl.W.

M3 COUPE4.O SMTABS D/AB GAS/D NAV

Grey

2010

20644761S6 5 B.l0A

w8sKG92010E423445

309.0 kW (414 bhp)

$8Z2S5.oo

18 Oct2010

18 Oct 2010

2

$87,285.00

!7 O.t2O2O

$4S,006.00

17Oct 2020

B- car11601cc & above)

10

$42,801.00

$6,477.O0

$54383-00

Don: clAlli

CA^s)
Vehicleto be Exported:

lntended Dereaistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primery coloua:

Ma nutact!.ing Year:

Engine No:

chsssis No.:

Maximum Power Outputi

open MarketVelue:

Orlginal Reti5tration Datc:

First Registratio n Date:

TrangferCo!nt:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elisibility:

PARF Eligibility Explry Date:

PARF RebatcAmounti

lntended CO€ Rebate Details
COE Explry Date:

COE C.te8ory:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

coE RebrteAmount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contalned herein is correct as at 12 Apr 2019
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lrttps://vr.l.lta.gov.sg/lra/vrl/action/enquireRebaleByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FlIl'ICTION-ID=F030... l2l4l2019
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New Cars

Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Logln Sign up

lnstrance Articles Forum

BMW M3

Eng Cap

clos[]

@D

SellMy Car Direciory Producls

Itle/.ed€r-Sefi z Gl-C-Class CL{?50 4in.AirC,

. Not.e Dame bur.t
r New 2018 BI1W X3

. Anyone heard of this workhop "Optima Werk"

I*""* ly c"t"g"^r _',f]
:.5 vehir:es

Post an Advedisemen:
Sellit yoLrlselrl Advertise it atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!

Advertrser Lo! n Ways of Selling

!L !i r l.! IJr:r:((, (i x. aL.r:j
rrri l;t.t aond I r r, r'],rtr! tt

2011

Bl"lW lvl3

l,*.4 !r *E r$d _':].t9et!lpic! ]]
:rrirr..r :l!.,r, N b:

Mileage

BMW M Seties M3 Convertible 1108,104 $8,76A ly 28-O€c-2011 3,999 cc 86,360 kr Sports Avnilabte

BeauurulSpa lng whlte On Red LeatherInte oF Clean N€at In f,llnt Condition With Glossy New Patnr. Thls M3 Nas cone Through Comptete Check:
Engine l',lountln9s, BGke Pads.Ignltion Coils, Valve Cov... r@Cri:l*

postedr 17-Ap.2019 Taqs: 2011 3t1\r1 M3, 2011 bmrv m3, BMW I,13, bmlv m3, a!M/, 113, ml, lJsei 6t,1w

BMW M Series M3 Coupe $97,800 $27,680lyt 29-Apr-2011 3,999 €c 96,000 km Sports

Future Colecuble, Competitjon Package, Catuon Fibre Roof, M Peformance Exhaust System Worth g8k, FuilyServiced And Maintained By Munich
Auto, 1 Enthusiast owner, Drop 8y For Vi€wing Now.

posred t2-Apr20t9 Tiqs: 20rr BNW fr3/ 20 bmw nrl, sIlw !13, bmw mt, 3Ni4r, M3, ol, lscd aJny/

BMW M Series M3 Coup 30-S€p-2011 3,999 cc Spods

Auction Closlng Tlme: 15th Apr 2019 at 11r00 Al'1

with Key. lllleaoe Of 90401km.

post€d: 1r Apr 2019 Taas: 20U 8l'1W Ml, 2011 bmw m3, Btvlw lt!, bmw m3, BMW, [.1], ml, Used ENrw

Competition Package

$2215 Per l"lth Onlyl Rarc 2 Units In SG, M€lboune Red Original From Factory, Not Resprayed. l4unich Unit With FullSedice Records. Accident Free.
competiton Packaqe Edition. lst owner was r'4unich. wha... (iEFdi"fiE*-r

Posted:09-Ap.2019 la!s:20113N1W143,2011bmlvm3,9l4WM3,b6!vmJ,Bt4W,t43,nl,usedBl.,tW

Is your CO€ exp:ring? Let !s help you renew it!
Getting your COE rcnewed is €asy, fast and atrordable. W€1lhelp you rcnew your COE and get a lo3n for it. cet the cheapest loan in town and an
approvalin 2 days without etrortl Enquiretoday.

gMW U Series M3 Coug€

BMW M Series M3 Coupe

BMW M Serl€s M3 Coupe

$11s,90o $28,010/1 23-Dec-2011 3,999cc 87,Ooo km Sports

$125,a00 $38,630/y. 10-t1ay-2011 3,999 cc 71,000 km Sports

B g Boy Toy! Prestige And Comfy D ve Yet can Perfom As When Fln Is Required. Full SeMced Record. l4ajor Servicing With All Oil Seals And Fau tt
Part5 Replaced. Not ASingle Drop OfOilS€€page Glala...

Posted 06Atr20l9 tgsr 20lr8MWra3,20l1bmwrd,aNWM3,bdrvm3,B W, t4l, ml, uscd BMw

$95,000 $27,010 lyt 09'l'4ay-2011 3,999 cc 124,000 krn Sports

Llnit l4alntained In Exquiste Condition: Sl€ekWhite Exterior Paintwork Paired Wth Da* Red LstherSeatsl M Performance Style Frcnt Splitter,
Kohlenstoff GT4 Style carnEd, street LegalAkrapovic Exh...

Posted:02-ADr20i9 Tag5r 2011BMIVl43,20l1bmwnr3/ BM\ry W, bmwm3, BMW/ l'13i nr3, lsedBnW

@

tltffiffipw
Bl'lW 14 Series M3 Coupe
Competition Package

9105,000 126,250 lyt 13-5ep-2011 3,999 cc 88,000 km Spolts Available

Fully Stock Except For Akapovic Exhaost For The True GrowlOfThe V8. No !nnecessary Modifications, Future Clas c Especialt Wth Conrpetib
Paciage. Last oi lt's Klnd. Never Tacked/Accident'Free.. @E@}

Posted:29-MaF20l9 -laos: 20ll8r'r!V M3,201r brwnr3, BMwr,l3, bmw m3,8r4w, rir3, ml, Us€! 8Nrr,!

GETYOUR
coE'
RENEWAL
LOAH

https://www.sgcarmad.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2011&MOD=BMW&N.4[.4O=M3&RPG=20&VEH=0 '1l3


